
To: DDA Board of Directors
From: Colleen Paveglio, Acting Director
Re: February 16, 2018 Board Meeting & Miscellaneous
Date: February 13, 2018

AGENDA ITEM 2C - CONSIDERATION OF REQUEST TO UTILIZE THE OLD TOWN 
GARAGE ON JUNE 1 AN 2 FOR THE ANNUAL TART RECYCLE A BICYCLE BIKE SWAP
Enclosed is a request from Don Cunkle requesting permission to use the ground floor of the Old 
Town Garage for the 8th Annual Recycle-A-Bicycle Bike Swap. This event is a fundraiser for 
TART, where they sell donated bikes. We are asking that the event not have access to the space 
until 6 p.m., which is when permit parking ends. However, parking staff has agreed to allow 
staging in the center rows beginning at 4 pm, which is the same agreement as the 2017 event. 
The Old Town Garage is under high pressure in terms of demand due to the many employees in 
the Old Town District. Therefore I recommend that DDA Board of Directors authorize the use 
of the ground level of the Old Town Parking Deck at 6 p.m. on June 1, 2018 to 9 p.m. on 
June 2, 2018 for the Eighth Annual Recycle a Bicycle Swap event to be managed by the 
Traverse Area Recreational and Transportation Trails (TART) organization as described in 
their proposal dated January 9, 2018; provided that TART provides proof of insurance 
naming the City of Traverse City and the DDA as additional insured and signs a hold 
harmless waiver stating they are responsible for any injury or loss that might occur, and 
further subject to final approval by the City Clerk’s office; furthermore, that Traverse City 
Parking Services is authorized to bill an hourly rate of $36.38, for a minimum of one hour, 
for cleaning associated with restroom use at the Old Town Parking Garage, and that event 
organizers be required to provide their own consumables. 

AGENDA ITEM 2D - CONSIDERATION OF AMENDING THE EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK
There are a number of edits to the Employee Handbook that are outlined in Parking 
Administrator, Nicole VanNess’ memorandum. A few of the items are being added due the City 
of Traverse City having in their policy. The others are specifically relating to parking employees.  
I recommend that the DDA Board of Directors amend the DDA Employee Handbook as 
outlined in Parking Administrator, Nicole VanNess’ memorandum.

AGENDA ITEM 2E - CONSIDERATION OF APPOINTMENTS TO THE FARMERS 
MARKET ADVISORY BOARD
Attached is a memorandum from Communications and Projects Coordinator, Nick Viox 
explaining the Farmers Market Advisory Board member’s terms that are expiring and the 
applicants. Appointments are by the Chairperson, with confirmation by the DDA Board. 
Chairperson, Bill Golden has approved the recommendation, that the DDA Board of Directors 
confirm Chair Golden’s appointment of Linda Grigg, Brenin Wertz-Roth, Nic Welty, and 
Courtney Lorenz to the Farmers Market Advisory Board.

AGENDA ITEM 2F - CONSIDERATION OF AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT/SERVICE 
ORDER WITH VALLEY CITY SIGN FOR WAYFINDING SIGNAGE MAINTENANCE
They wayfinding sign system has been in place since 2009 and we’ve contracted to maintain per 
the agreement with the City and Traverse City Light & Power who make their poles available for 



Miscellaneous Memo
Page �2

the signs. The contract with Valley City Signs had expired and the DDA Board approved going to 
bid in November.  Please see the attached memorandum with a bid tabulation and 
recommendation to continue services with Valley City Sign. I recommend that the DDA Board 
of Directors authorize an agreement/service order with Valley City Sign for wayfinding sign 
maintenance for $1,925 for general services and $75 per hour for additional service with 
funds to come from available funds in TIF 97 and Old Town TIF professional/contractual. 

AGENDA ITEM 3A - DISCUSSION REGARDING DRAFT CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 
PLAN (CIP) FOR TIF 97, OLD TOWN TIF, HARDY DECK BOND FUND, AND TRAVERSE 
CITY PARKING SYSTEM
Placed on your desks at the meeting will be the draft capital improvement plans for the DDA 
TIFs, the Hardy Deck Bond Fund, and Traverse City Parking. Jean Derenzy will lead the 
discussion and look for feedback.  There is no need for action on this item.

AGENDA ITEM 4A - CONSIDERATION OF AMENDING THE RULES FOR THE SARA 
HARDY DOWNTOWN FARMERS MARKET AS RECOMMENDED BY THE FARMERS 
MARKET ADVISORY BOARD
The rules for the Sara Hardy Downtown Farmers Market state the days and times that the market 
is hosted.  The attached memorandum from Nick Viox, Communications and Projects 
Coordinator, outlines the recommendation from the Farmers Market Advisory Board on 
changing Wednesdays from a morning market to late afternoon/evening.  I recommend the DDA 
Board of Directors amend the rules for the Sara Hardy Downtown Farmers Market as 
outlined in the Communications and Projects Coordinator, Nick Viox’s memorandum and 
recommended by the Farmers Market Advisory Board to change the Wednesday market 
time to 4 pm to 7 pm, subject to change due to special circumstances.

AGENDA ITEM 4B - CONSIDERATION OF AWARDING A CONTRACT WITH T2 
SYSTEMS FOR LICENSE PLATE RECOGNITION SOFTWARE
Attached is a memorandum from Parking Administrator, Nicole VanNess pertaining to License 
Plate Recognition and how this tool can achieve several goals for the TCPS.  If approved, this 
item will go before the City Commission on February 20, 2018. I recommend the DDA Board of 
Directors approve a recommendation to modify the existing contract with T2 Systems to 
include the Genetec LPR equipment and software in the amount of $63,340 for year 1 and 
$4,680 for each subsequent year for the life of the contract. 

AGENDA ITEM 4C - COMMENTS OR QUESTIONS REGARDING WRITTEN REPORTS

Front Street
EAST FRONT PLANNING - A committee to go over initial design and feedback met in late 
January. We hope to have update on the progress in the near future.  

UPTOWN RIVERWALK CONNECTION - Our consultants are preparing an update on the 
Scope of Work and items for the Phase 1



Miscellaneous Memo
Page �3

WEST FRONT PARKING GARAGE - As you may recall, we are working with Rich & 
Associates on the engineering design for the parking garage.  A management team is being 
formed and we be meeting on February 21 to plan dates for a public charette. 

Park Street
PUBLIC RESTROOMS - The public restrooms are in need of the locking mechanisms and sign 
fabrication. These projects take 4-6 weeks. We are looking at a potential opening in March 2018.

Other
2017 ANNUAL REPORT - We will have the Annual Report completed this week and will send a 
link when available. 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - Grand Traverse County will be discussing the Community 
Development Agreement at their meeting on February 14th.  We are looking to have a discussion 
when Jean Derenzy is on board in March.
PRESIDENTS’ DAY WEEKEND SALE - Downtown Traverse City will be hosting a sale event 
on Presidents’ Day Weekend. See the attached flyer for the deals! 
TRAVERSE CITY RESTAURANT WEEK-We have 40 restaurants on board for Traverse City 
Restaurant Week, February 25-March 3, 2018. Three course meals will be offered at $25 or $35 
per person. Menus may be viewed on the downtown website. 
TRANSPORTATION DEMAND MANAGEMENT STUDY - The study in it’s entirety has been 
placed on the downtown website. 
PARKING SYSTEM UPDATE - Nicole has provided a parking update.  
DTCA MINUTES - Enclosed are the minutes from the January meeting.
FARMERS MARKET ADVISORY BOARD - Attached are minutes from their January meeting.



 DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Friday, February 16, 2018, 8:00 a.m. 

Commission Chambers, Second Floor 
Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City 

www.downtowntc.com 

Information and minutes are available from the DDA Director, 303 East State Street, Suite C, Traverse City, MI 
49684, (231) 922-2050. If you are planning to attend the meeting and are handicapped requiring special assistance; 
please notify the DDA Director as soon as possible. 

1. Roll Call 

2. Consent Calendar - The purpose of the consent calendar is to expedite business by grouping non-
controversial items together to be dealt with by one Board motion without discussion. Any member 
of the board, staff, or public may ask that any item on the consent calendar be removed therefrom 
and placed elsewhere on the agenda for full discussion.  Such requests will be automatically 
respected.  

A. Consideration of minutes for the Regular Meeting of January 19, 2018 (approval 
recommended)  

B. Consideration of approving Financial Reports and disbursements for DDA, TIF 2, TIF 97, 
and Old Town TIF dated January 31, 2018 (approval recommended) 

C. Consideration of request to utilize the Old Town Garage on June 1 and 2 for the Annual 
TART Recycle-A-Bicycle event 

D. Consideration of amending the Employee Handbook 
E. Consideration of appointments to the Farmers Market Advisory Board 
F. Consideration of authorizing agreement/service order with Valley City Signs for Wayfinding 

Signage Maintenance 

3. Vice Chairperson’s Report 

 A. Discussion regarding draft Capital Improvement Plan  (CIP) for TIF 97, Old Town TIF,    
  Hardy Deck Bond Fund, and Traverse City Parking System 

4. Acting Director’s Report 
A. Consideration of amending the rules for the Sara Hardy Downtown Farmers Market as 

recommended by the Farmers Market Advisory Board 
B. Consideration of awarding contract to T2 Systems for License Plate Recognition software. 
C. Comments or Questions regarding Written Reports 

5. Public Comment 

6. Adjournment 

The Traverse City Downtown Development Authority does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the admission or access to, or treatment 
or employment in, its programs or activities.  The DDA Executive Director has been designated to coordinate compliance with the non-
discrimination requirements contained in Section 35.107 of the Department of Justice regulations.  Information concerning the provisions of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act, and the rights provided thereunder, are available from the DDA office.

Posted 2-14–18

http://www.downtowntc.com


DRAFT

Minutes 
Traverse City Downtown Development Authority 

Regular Meeting 
January 19, 2018 

Commission Chambers, Second Floor 
Governmental Center, 400 Boardman Avenue, Traverse City 

Bill Golden called the meeting to order at  8:00 a.m.  

1.   Roll Call 

Present: Leah Bagdon-McCallum, Allison Beers, Harry Burkholder, Mayor Jim Carruthers, 
Collette Champagne (arrived at 8:04am) Steve Constantin, Scott Hardy, Debbie 
Hershey, Bill Golden,T. Michael Jackson, Gabe Schneider 

Absent: Jeff Joubran 

2. Consent Calendar. Motion by Jackson, second by Schneider that the consent portion of the 
agenda be approved. Motion carried unanimously.  

A. Approval of minutes for the Regular Meeting of December 15, 2017 
  

B. Approval of Financial Reports and disbursements for DDA, TIF 2, TIF 97, and 
Old Town TIF dated December 31, 2017, and Financial Reports for Traverse 
City Parking Services dated October 31, 2017, November 30, 2017, and 
December 31, 2017.  

C. Acceptance of the audited financial statements for fiscal year 2016-2017. 
Approved that the DDA Board of Directors accept the audited financial 
statements for the DDA, TIF 2, Old Town TIF, TIF 97, for fiscal year 2016-17, as 
presented.  

 Champagne arrived at this point of the meeting.  

3. Chairperson’s Report 

A. Consideration of awarding contract with Jean Derenzy as the Chief Executive Officer of 
the Traverse City Downtown Development Authority.  
i. Motion by Beers, second by Burkholder that Jean Derenzy be appointed as 

Chief Executive Office (CEO) of the Downtown Development Authority 
effective March 1, 2018 and execute an Employment Agreement as amended for 
CEO with Jean Derenzy which specifies the terms and conditions of 
employment; with the agreement subject to approval as to its form by the City 



DRAFT

DDA Board of Directors 
January 19, 2018 
Page !  2

Attorney; and that DDA Board recommend the salary approval to the Traverse 
City Commission. Motion carried unanimously.  

B. Consideration of a resolution authorizing Chief Executive Officer to do banking on 
behalf of the Traverse City Downtown Development Authority upon execution of the 
contract for employment.  

i. Motion by Beers, second by Hershey that the DDA Board of Directors adopt 
the Resolution Authorizing the Chief Executive Officer to Conduct Banking, 
subject to execution of Jean Derenzy’s employment agreement. Motion 
carried unanimously.  

4. Acting Director’s Report 

A. Farmers Market Presentation by Nate Elkins of IDF-Farmers Market 
i. Elkins discussed latest concepts and presentation for Farmers Market redesign.   

 B.    Comments or Questions regarding Written Reports.  
       i. Nicole VanNess, Parking Administrator, discussed TDM study.   

  

5. Public Comment  
 A. None at this time.  

6. Adjournment. The meeting officially adjourned at 9:17 a.m. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Nina Talarico 
Office Manager



Payroll & Fringes

January 31, 
2017

January 31, 
2018

Budget 17-18 as 
Approved

Budget 17-18 
with 
Amendments

% of Budget

Payroll Expense 416,324 427,603 752,023 752,023 56.9%

Health Insurance 34,361 27,960 106,700 106,700 26.2%

Workers Compensation 13,651 3,534 0 0 -
TOTAL 464336 459,097 858,723 858,723 53.46%

DDA Financial Report
January 31, 2017 January 31, 2018 Budget 17-18 as 

Approved
Budget 17-18 
with 
Amendments

% of Budget Budget Variance

REVENUE   

Property Taxes 85,145 403,955 141,000 141,000 286.5% -262,955

Interest and Dividends 370 973 200 200 486.5% -773

Miscellaneous 948 983 0 0 - -983

Rents and Royalties 38,595 40,160 53,000 53,000 75.8% 12,840

Administrative Services 395,470 434,169 776,366 776,366 55.9% 342,197

Prior Year Surplus 0 0 0 0 - 0

TOTAL REVENUE $520,528 $880,240 $970,566 $970,566 90.7% $90,326

EXPENSES

Payroll Expense 416,324 427,603 752,023 752,023 56.9% 324,420

Health Insurance 34,361 27,960 106,700 106,700 26.2% 78,740

Workers Compensation 13,651 3,534 0 0 - -3,534

Office Supplies 2,106 5,490 10,000 10,000 54.9% 4,510

Operation Supplies 1,295 1,788 0 0 - -1,788

Professional/Contractual 42,891 22,095 44,775 56,775 38.9% 34,680

Communications 2,824 3,621 4,800 4,800 75.4% 1,179

Transportation 183 2,405 2,000 2,000 120.2% -405

Lodging/Meals 1,919 2,901 5,000 5,000 58.0% 2,099

Training 1,415 1,218 2,000 2,000 60.9% 782

Community Promotion 572 3,995 11,500 11,500 34.7% 7,505

Printing/Publishing 446 2,098 1,500 1,500 139.9% -598

Insurance & Bonds 1,297 0 1,800 1,800 0.0% 1,800

Utilities 4,232 3,263 7,100 7,100 46.0% 3,837

Repairs & Maintenance 975 975 2,200 2,200 44.3% 1,225

Rentals 5,513 4,979 9,000 9,000 55.3% 4,021

Legal Expense 0 0 4,500 4,500 0.0% 4,500

Miscellaneous 205 156 400 400 39.0% 244

Equipment 2,555 995 6,000 6,000 16.6% 5,005

TOTAL EXPENSE $532,764 $515,075 $971,298 $983,298 52.4% $468,223

thru fiscal year⬇
NET INCOME/(LOSS) ($12,236) $365,164 ($732) ($12,732) 41.7%

























































Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

Downtown Development Authority Employment Handbook 
 

The Employer is the Traverse City Downtown Development Authority (DDA). 
 

This Employee Handbook is provided as a guide and is not to be considered a 
contract.  Only written statements made by the DDA Executive Director are valid and 
binding employment contracts.  The DDA Executive Director is the only official who can 
make binding employment contracts.  These contracts must be in writing. 
 

This employer reserves the right to make changes to the policies, procedures, and 
other statements made in this Employee Handbook.  Business conditions, federal and 
state laws, and DDA needs are constantly in flux and may require that portions of the 
handbook be rewritten.  This is necessary to successfully provide the appropriate 
employment relationship and to obtain the goals of the DDA. 
 

Employment At-Will 
 

We are an “At-will” employer and operate under the provision that employees 
have the right to resign their position with or without notice and with or without cause at 
any time.  We, the employer, have similar rights to terminate the employment 
relationship with or without notice and with or without cause at any time. 
 

Definition of Employees 
 

Act 90, PA of 1978, The Youth Employment Standards Act provides for the legal 
employment of eighteen (18) years old to work in Traverse City Parking Services.  The 
DDA complies with The Youth Employment Standards Act. 
 
Regular Salaried Employees: 

Employees normally scheduled on a regular basis to work forty (40) hours shall 
be considered as regular salaried employees and shall be subject to all terms of these 
policies. 
 
Regular Full-time Employees: 

Employees normally scheduled on a regular basis to work forty (40) hours shall 
be considered as regular full-time employees and shall be subject to all terms of these 
policies. 
 
Regular Part-time Employees: 

Employees normally scheduled on a regular annual basis to work up to thirty-
eight (38) hours per week, average based on employees anniversary date, shall be 
considered as regular part-time employees and shall not be subject to the terms of these 
policies. 
 
Temporary Employees: 

Deleted: in the Larry C. Hardy Parking Deck

Deleted: and Hourly 



Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

Employees hired for special projects or needs and for a limited duration not to 
exceed six (6) consecutive months, shall be classified as temporary employees and not 
subject to the terms of these polices. 
 
Probationary Employees: 
 New employees shall be on a probationary status until they have worked 6 months 
or 180 days.  Upon completing the probationary period, an evaluation of the progress of 
the employee’s performance will be made.  The employer will determine if a written plan 
identifying specific job compentencies which have yet to be reviewed should be prepared 
and scheduled. 
 

Hours of Work and Premium Pay 
 
Work Week: 

The normal work week schedule begins a 12:00 a.m. on Sunday and ends at 11:59 
p.m. on Saturday. 
 
Work Day: 

The work day will vary for employees of the DDA to provide staff coverage for 
all activities the DDA provides. 

Parking Services Field Operations: Regular scheduling for Parking Ambassadors 
will include coverage Monday-Saturday from 3 AM-7 PM.  Sundays, holidays, and other 
activities may require additional coverage in addition to the regular schedule. 

Parking Services Maintenance and Office Operations: Regular scheduling for 
Maintenance Technicians and Office Clerks will include coverage Sunday-Saturday 6 
AM-12 AM (midnight).  Holidays and other activities may require additional coverage in 
addition to the regular schedule. 
 
Breaks and Lunches: 

Regular full-time employees are required to punch out for a half hour (30 minute) 
lunch break. 
 
Premium Pay: 

Excluding employees classified as exempt under The Fair Labor Standards Act, 
all hourly employees for a week in excess of forty (40) hours shall receive time-and-one-
half (1½) their regular rate of pay. 
 
Call-in Support Pay: 
 A call-in is an order to report to and commence work at a time other than the 
regular schedule in response to an emergency, maintenance request or unexpected 
situation.  A call-in does not apply to picking up a shift for an ill employee.  Employees 
who respond to a call-in shall receive a minimum of two (2) hours. 
 
Remote Support Pay: 
 Remote support is a phone call that is taken when an employee is in need of 
assistance for an emergency or unexpected situation and the solution may be handled 



Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

over the phone.  Employees who respond to remote support shall receive their current 
rate of pay.  The call shall be rounded up in increments of five (5) minutes. 
 

Benefits 
 

Hospitalization and Medical Insurance: 
The employer shall provide for all regular salaried and full-time hourly employees 

health care, dental and vision coverage of its choosing and in accordance with P.A. 197 
of 1975.  The employee shall contribute 20% of the premium cost as a payroll deduction.  

 
The employer shall contribute to a Health Savings Account (HSA) for all regular 

salaried and full-time hourly employees. The employee shall contribute 20% of the HSA 
cost as a payroll deduction.  
 

The employer retains the right to review alternate health care coverage and to 
implement such programs provided that the carrier is licensed to do business in the state 
of Michigan and is recognized and accepted by the Health Care Community. 
 

The employer shall provide the employees with 30 days written notice prior to 
any increase in health insurance premiums or any change in health insurance provider.  
The employees may request that the employer not change providers or request that it seek 
alternative coverage in lieu of a premium increase whereby they would be responsible to 
contribute to the premium. 
 

New employees shall be entitled to hospitalization and medical insurance 
coverage the first of the month following the date of hire (anniversary date) in accordance 
with the Health Carriers agreement. 
 

The employer agrees to compensate qualified employees who have other 
hospitalization and medical insurance coverage available to them elsewhere.  This Opt-
Out compensation will be $300 per month and will be payable after the end of the health 
insurance year for eligible employees, including those who terminate during the year.  
Eligible employees will be required to sign a Payment In Lieu of Insurance Waiver and 
Release form annually. 
 
 
 
Retirement: 

The employer will provide all regular salaried and full-time hourly employees 
with deferred compensation by providing a 100% match of their contribution not-to-
exceed 6% of the employee’s gross pay, except that City ACT-equivalent employees also 
have a guaranteed 4% contributed by the DDA regardless of what they match, and City 
GME and GME-CT-equivalent employees get a 6% DDA contribution regardless of what 
they match: such compensation to be invested at the direction of the employee in the 
ICMA Retirement Fund 
 



Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

Worker’s Compensation Insurance: 
The employer shall provide Worker’s Compensation protection for all employees 

as required by law. 
 
Sick Leave: 

All regular salaried and regular full-time hourly employees shall earn paid sick 
leave at the rate of one (1) work day for each completed month of service with the 
employer. 
 

For each day the employee is absent from work because of a bonafide illness, one 
(1) day shall be deducted from his/her sick leave accumulation. 
 

Accumulated sick leave may be used by the employee for bonafide illness or 
injury only as follows: 
 

A. In the event a member of the employee’s immediate family living in the same 
household is ill and a doctor has recommended that the employee remain at 
home during the illness.  Written verification of the doctor’s recommendation 
must be provided to the employer in order to be eligible to use accumulated 
sick leave for this purpose. 

B. Where the illness or injury arises out of or in the course of employment with 
the DDA; to provide the difference between the employee’s regular pay, based 
on their normal work week, and the weekly benefit provided through 
Worker’s Compensation insurance.  Provided, however, only the amount of 
sick leave required to make up this difference shall be deducted for the date of 
injury. 

 
An employee who has exhausted the paid leave available to them under the 

provision of this policy may apply for a leave of absence without pay. 
 
Sick Leave Accumulation: 

One-half (½) of an employee’s unused sick leave up to maximum of one hundred 
twenty (120) days (sixty paid days) shall be paid to an employee at separation or 
retirement. 
 
Vacation Benefits: 

Vacation accrues by pay period and each regular salary and regular full-time 
employee shall be allowed annual leave as follows: 

 
A. Ten (10) workdays for less than five (5) years of continuous service. 
B. Fifteen (15) workdays after five (5) years of continuous service. 
C. Twenty (20) workdays after fifteen (15) years of continuous service. 

 
Vacation may be accumulate but not to exceed five (5) weeks carried over on 

October 1 of each year.  Upon separation of service, employees shall be entitled to 
compensation for any unused portion of accumulated vacation. 



Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

 
Requests for vacation shall be approved or denied by the DDA CEO and/or 

Traverse City Parking Services Parking Administrator.  
 
Funeral Leave: 

Emergency leave shall be granted in case of the death of any relative living within 
the household of the employee, of for the death of a spouse, child, father, mother, sister, 
brother, father-in-law, mother-in-law, sister-in-law, brother-in-law, daughter-in-law, 
grandparents, or grandchildren.  Leave will be granted from the date of death to the date 
of the funeral not-to-exceed three (3) working days.  Employees may be permitted up to 
two (2) additional days for a funeral more than 300 miles from Traverse City. 
 
Holidays: 

Regular salaried employees are permitted to be absent from work without 
deductions in pay on the following holidays: 

 
New Year’s Day 
President’s Day 

Good Friday 
Memorial Day 

4th of July 
Labor Day 

Thanksgiving Day 
Day after Thanksgiving Day 

Christmas Eve Day 
Christmas Day 

 
Regular full-time hourly employees are permitted to be absent from work without 

deductions in pay if approved by DDA Executive Director or Parking Administrator.  For 
holidays that the employee is required to be at work, the employee shall receive one-and-
one-half (1½) their regular rate of pay and receive a floating holiday that shall be used 
within a 12 month period.  Floating holidays shall not accrue from year-to-year or be paid 
out for any reason.  The actual day the employee chooses to take off must be approved by 
the DDA Executive Director or Parking Administrator: 

 
New Year’s Day 
President’s Day 

Good Friday 
Memorial Day 

4th of July 
Labor Day 

Thanksgiving Day 
Day after Thanksgiving Day 

Christmas Eve Day 
Christmas Day 

 

Deleted: Executive Director.

Deleted: and hourly 



Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

Regular part-time employees who work during the pay period that includes a 
holiday will receive pay at the rate of 4 hours for: 

 
President’s Day 

Good Friday 
Memorial Day 

4th of July 
Labor Day 

Day after Thanksgiving Day 
Christmas Eve Day 

 
The offices of the DDA and the Traverse City Parking Services are closed on the 

following holidays: 
 

New Year’s Day 
     Easter Sunday 

Thanksgiving Day 
Christmas Day 

 
Jury Duty: 

When an employee is absent from work because of being summoned, and/or 
serves on a jury, or because of being subpoenaed as a witness at court, the employee shall 
be paid the difference between his/her regular salary and the fees received as a juror or as 
a witness for time lost from the employee’s regular scheduled workdays. 
 
Personal Time Off: 

Regular salary and regular full-time hourly employees are allowed three (3) 
personal days per fiscal year (July through June).  Arrangements for personal time off 
will be agreed upon by the employee and the DDA Executive Director and/or Traverse 
City Parking Services Parking Administrator.  
 

 
 

Information Security 
General 
 
 Employees and contractors/agents of the DDA are able to access customer’s 
personal information only in the course of conducting business for the DDA andTraverse 
City Parking Services (TCPS).  Any employee or contractor/agent found in violation of 
this policy is subject to disciplinary action up to and including termination and legal 
action. 
 
Credit Card Data Handling 
 
 Only employees and contractors/agents of the DDA explicitly authorized are 
permitted to process credit and debit cards provided it is done in compliance with this 

Deleted: Larry C. Hardy Parking Deck

Deleted: .

Deleted:  Auto

Deleted: System

Deleted: A



Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

policy.  Card numbers, security codes and other related data may be used only to run 
charges requested by the cardholder.  Once the charge has been processed, all account 
numbers and security codes must be destroyed immediately, or must be fully blacked out 
on both sides of the page on retained forms.  No credit card data are allowed to be 
transmitted via end-user messaging technologies.  Employees and contractors/agents of 
the DDA may not use this data for any other purpose. 
 
Driver, Vehicle and/or Related Data 
 
 Driver, vehicle and/or related information obtained from the Michigan Secretary of 
State may only be used by employees in the conduct of enforcing or processing parking 
violations.  Only employees explicitly authorized by the Parking Administrator may 
access this information. 
 

Equipment, Accidents, Injury and Reports 
Department Vehicles: 
 All Traverse City Parking Services motorized vehicles (maintenance equipment, 
enforcement vehicles, golf cart, etc.) require the employee to maintain a valid state issued 
driver’s license.  The employee shall notify the employer if their driver’s license validity 
has lapsed or been suspended. Motorized vehicles may be assigned to any employee as 
needed to complete job tasks, and may not be operated by non-employees. 
 
Accident Reports: 
Any employee involved in an accident shall report the accident, and the damage to their 
supervisor.  The supervisor may assess the accident and request the employee to contact 
the Traverse City Police Department.  When required by the Employer, the employee 
shall complete an accident report in writing to include available names and addresses of 
witnesses, and decprition of the accident and supporting details.  The written report shall 
be submitted to the employer prior to the beginning of the employee’s next shift 
following the accident. 
 
Injury Reports: 
Any employee involved in an injury shall report the injury to their supervisor.  The 
supervisor may assess the severity of the injury and request the employee seek medical 
attention.  If medical care is refused by employee, a form of refusal must be submitted 
and filed. For non-threatening injuries, the employee shall make the employer aware of 
their intent to seek medical attention.  Employees are required to complete specific injury 
forms and seek medical attention at Munson Community Health Center at 550 Munson 
Avenue. For any and all injuries, the Employer requires the employee complete an 
accident report in writing to include available names and addresses of witnesses, and 
description of the accident and supporting details.  The written report shall be submitted 
to the employer prior to seeking medical treatment and no later than the beginning of the 
employee’s next shift following the injury. 
 

 
Other 

Deleted: Department 

Deleted: 

Deleted: p



Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

 
Dress Code: 

Although no formal dress code exists employees are asked to wear articles of 
clothing suitable to the type of work they do and the environment in which they work.  
Articles of clothing should be neat, clean, in good taste, and not constitute a safety 
hazard.  Interpretation of this code will be left to the DDA Executive Director.   
 
Traverse City Parking Services Uniforms:  

The employer shall furnish at its expense short-sleeved and long-sleeved shirts 
that have the TCPS logo. Employees in all TCPS operational areas shall wear them 
during their scheduled shifts.  Employees are not permitted to wear open-toed footwear in 
any of the operationl areas.  In additional to shirts, overalls and winter coats may be 
provided based on job functions.  All furnished uniforms shall remain the property of the 
employer.  Some employees will be provided uniform reimbursement up to a maxium of 
one hundred fifty dollars ($150.00) per fiscal year toward the purchase of approved safety 
shoes or footwear that is used as work-related clothing. Reimbursible uniform items shall 
remain the property of the employee. 
 
Gifts: 

The employer prohibits its employees and administrators from accepting gifts of a 
value in excess of $25, or gratuities from individuals and firms with which the employer 
does business.  We believe that acceptance of such gifts is unprofessional, 
unbusinesslike, and places administrators and employees in compromising positions 
which are not in the best interests of the employer, its employees, or the citizens.  It is 
also against policy to give gifts to those with whom the employer does business. 
 
Performance Evaluation/Goal Setting: 

All DDA personnel will be appraised periodically, no less than annually, at the 
anniversary date of hire on their job performance.  This evaluation is deemed necessary 
for goal setting purposes and all evaluations are confidential and performed for 
information and goal-setting purposes between supervisors and employee.  The appraisals 
may be utilized when determining job performance or assessing personnel problems. 
 
Separation of Employment: 

 Upon an employee leaving his/her position with the Traverse City DDA, all keys, 
proximity cards, uniforms (other than those items purchased under the unfirom allowance 
policy), and parking permits, shall be surrendered to Executive Director and Traverse 
City Parking Services.  

 
 
 
 

Employee Handbook Acknowledgment Form 
 

I, ______________________________, acknowledge that I have received the 
Downtown Development Authority (DDA) Employment Handbook.  I also understand it 

Deleted: , 

Deleted: 
Deleted: 



Traverse City DDA February 2018 DRAFT  Approved Month Date, Year 

is my responsibility to read and understand the policies as outlined in the Employment 
Handbook. 
 

I shall return this acknowledgment form within five (5) working days. 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Employee’s Signature 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Date 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Employee’s Name (please print) 
 

Upon return of this acknowledgment form to your supervisor 
 

I agree to conform to the rules and regulations of the DDA as described in the 
handbook which is intended as a guide to human resource policies and procedures.  I 
understand that the DDA has the right to change the handbook without notice.  It is 
understood that future changes in policies and procedures will supersede or eliminate 
those found in this book and that employees will be notified of such changes through 
normal communication channels. 
 

I also understand and agree that the information contained in these materials does 
not constitute an employment contract between the DDA and me, and the either I or the 
DDA may terminate our employment relationship at any time, with or without cause.  I 
understand that no supervisor or representative of the DDA, other than the Executive 
Director of the DDA, has any authority to enter into any agreement for employment for 
any specified period of time, or to make any agreement contrary to the foregoing. 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________ 
Employee’s Signature      Supervisor’s Initials 
 
 
_____________________________    ______________ 
Date        Date 
 
 



To: Downtown Development Authority  

From: Nick Viox, Projects & Communications Coordinator 

Re: Farmers Market Advisory Board Appointments 

Date: February 7, 2018 

This year, 4 Advisory Board members will have met the end of their term. This list 
of four includes Chairperson Jan Chapman, Vendor Representatives Tom 
Brodhagen and Linda Grigg, and Customer Representative Brenin Wertz-Roth.   

After sending out the application to get involved to all vendors from the 2017 
season and having the applications posted by the City Clerk’s office, we had 
received eight applicants. For this round of applicants, we were looking for 
people that had diverse farming knowledge (to assist with the vendor audit 
protocol), those that are established in our farmers market as an individual that 
garners feedback naturally, and those that would bring unique and healthy 
perspectives to the board. I am happy to say the four recommended board 
applicants fill all of these requirements.  

Nic Welty - Vendor Representative - 9 Bean Rows 

Courtney Lorenz - Vendor Representative - Cultured Ferments 

Linda Grigg - Vendor Representative - Forest Garden Organic Farm 

Brenin Wertz-Roth - Customer Representative 

This slate has been reviewed and recommended by DDA Chairperson, Bill 
Golden and applications are attached for further review. 























Memorandum
_____________________________________________________________________________________


To: DDA Board of Directors
From: Colleen Paveglio 
Re: Wayfinding Sign Maintenance Agreement
Date: February 13, 2018

As you may recall, the DDA has had agreement for maintenance services for the wayfinding 

sign system since the installation in 2009. The most recent agreement was with Valley City Sign.  
An RFP was prepared in December 2017 and we received to two bids from Valley City Sign and 

Pro-Image Design. I am recommending that that the DDA award the agreement with Valley City 
Sign. They are the lowest bidder and the fabricators of the signs originally.

Bid Tabulation

General 
Services

Hourly 
Cost of 
Welding 
Services

Hours cost 
of Painting 

Services

Cost Per 
Unit for 
Signage 

Fabrication

Cost Per 
Unit for 

Pedestrian 
Signage 

Fabrication

Cost per 
unit for 

Pedestrian 
Kiosk 

Fabrication

Pro 
Image 

Designs

$5,478.33 $75 $75 $3,526

Sign & Pole

$2,820

Sign & Pole

$2,210

Sign & Pole

Valley 
City Sign

$1,925 $75 $75 $2,272: 
Large


$1,010: 
Small

$2,246: 
Large


$1,695: 
Small

$2,251

Downtown Traverse City Association 















To: Downtown Development Authority  

From:  Nick Viox, Projects & Communications Coordinator 

Re:  Farmers Market - Wednesday Markets 

Date:  February 7, 2018 

In the past few years, the Farmers Market Advisory Board has noticed a decline in 
both participation from vendors and customers at Wednesday markets. At some points 
within the season on Wednesdays, we would have as few as 7 vendors and vendors 
going home with less than $20 in sales. After years of discussion on this decline, the 
Farmers Market Advisory Board created a programming committee help address this 
issue. This committee consists of  Farmers Market Advisory Board members Meghan 
McDermott, Gary Jonas, Brenin Wertz-Roth, Tricia Phelps, Sue Kurta, and Jeff Joubran 
(DDA Board representative). Also present within these committee meetings were 
Parking Administrator Nicole VanNess, Marketing & Deputy Director of the DDA 
Colleen Paveglio, and myself.  

This committee reviewed all factors that are currently inhibiting the success of the 
Wednesday markets. Accessibility with both time and parking seemed to be the 
leading causes. With this in mind, the clearest solution was one that has been asked of 
by customers for quite some time - host an afternoon/evening market from 4pm to 
7pm. With the decreasing success of Wednesday markets, they appear to be the 
perfect candidate for the change. Not only will the market be able to capture the post-
work downtown employee, but it will be able to capitalize and assist in the creation of 
the pre-dinner shopping crowd.  The Sara Hardy Farmers Market Advisory Board 
made the following motion at the their January 22, 2018 meeting.  

Motion by Lori Buchan, seconded by Brenin Wertz-Roth that the Farmers Market 
Advisory Board recommends to the DDA Board the change of the hours of the Sara 
Hardy Downtown Farmers Market to 4pm - 7pm on Wednesdays. 

The Programming Committee has met three times to review the pros and cons of a 
Wednesday evening market. When reviewing the change, a number of issues were 
discussed by the committee:  



• Communication to Customers & Vendors 
• Signage - It is requested by the Magistrate that we have signs on each meter 

post. We plan on addressing this through a proposed sticker (similar to 
ParkMobile) that will also go on the pay stations in Lot B. The committee has 
also discussed a banner to be present in the lot during Wednesday mornings to 
help communicate the message of the evening market. 

• Events - We would like to kick off Wednesday evening markets with a bang! For 
our first Wednesday market (June 6th), the Programming Committee would like 
to host an event at the market based around the available products at our 
market. For this event, we would like to possibly have food vendors to create 
more activity within the space. The Programming Committee, with help from 
Taste the Local Difference, will base the curation of Food Vendors in similar 
fashion to our Farmers Market Brunch during the National Cherry Festival.  

• Additional Communication - Farmers Market Advisory Board members have 
volunteered to be down in Lot B during the month of June at noon on 
Wednesdays to tell people that are paying for parking of the lot closure at 3pm. 
We are aware that a communications plan will need to be in place to the 
businesses, customers, and vendors. The DTCA Board has reviewed this 
proposal and approved it for the DDA Board.  
• Cherry Festival - During the Cherry Festival, the Wednesday Market in 2018 

(that falls on July 4th) is recommended to be held from 8am - Noon because 
of the holiday.  

• Parking  
• Revenues - Parking revenue should have a minimal impact. Based on 2017’s 

transactions initiated after 3 pm in Lot B, nearly $5,000 was calculated in 
revenue. However, the meters in Lot B will now be available for use from 8 am 
to 3 pm. 

• Time & Layout - We have considered how this will impact the area, neighboring 
activities (i.e. Bijou the Bay, the splash pad, etc.), and the historical turnover 
cycle of parking in this lot to find the best time frame in which to hold this 
market. With all of this in mind, 3pm was the ideal time on a Wednesday 
afternoon for lot closure. We will also try to have a minimal impact on space by 
consolidating the market to the southern aisle only and only expanding to the 
northern aisle for vendors when we have enough vendors to justify the 
expansion.  

• Towing - Traverse City Parking Services will close the market at 3pm. All 
vehicles in violation will be ticketed and towed. Towing will take the vehicles in 
violation to Lot N and/or the Old Town Garage. Tow charges will remain the 
same as they currently are for our current Wednesday & Saturday markets.









   

  Page 1 of 5 
   

 

 

Quarterly Report 
 

Parking Services 
Quarters 1 & 2 
Fiscal Year 2017-2018 

 

Our Mission Statement 

Traverse City Parking Services promotes commerce and 
quality of life for Downtown, NMC Campus, Munson Hospital 
and residential neighborhoods by providing, maintaining, and 
developing parking, for present and for future bicyclist and 
motorists, through efficient and effective management. 
 

Q1 & Q2 at a Glance 

Transportation Demand Management Study 

Nelson/Nygaard spent the first week of August meeting with 
stakeholder groups and collecting data.  Midweek, the State 
Theatre hosted our Are your wheels turning? public input forum. 
Over 80 participated.  The discussion included many of the initial 
findings related to parking supply, utilization, and non-driving 
mobility conditions.  At the end of the presentation, attendees 
were able to provide input for key strategies that they were 
interested in having explored. 

In November, the final report was delivered.  The priority 
recommendation is to gain a better understanding of actual use 
of the parking spaces.  By reporting on the physical capacity we 
will have more insight into utilization which will allow for 
redistribution of demand during constrained times creating better 
efficiency.  Suggested quick wins include performance based 
pricing, rates based on locational demand, rates by season, 
extending meter hours into the evenings, expanding employee 
parking options, implementing a residential permit program, and 
more.   

 

 

Current Projects 

Parkmobile Rebranded 

In September, Parkmobile 
spent a week replacing all of 
the existing stickers as part of 
their rebranding efforts.  The 
new stickers include space 
number. This change allows 
parkers to park in multiple 
spaces within the same zone 
whereas before they would 
need to relocate out of the 
zone.  We added the 
surface parking lots and the 
daily $2 permits.  This 
addition will allow parkers to 
use their Parkmobile app 
rather than creating an 
online account which 
reduces the number of steps 
to purchase the daily permit. 
With the rebrand, the mobile 
app offers an interactive 
map which makes it easier 
to locate your zone and the 
available zones around you. 

 



   

  Page 2 of 5 
   

 

We are continuing to review the report to develop a short and 
long-term roadmap. The presentation, employee survey results, 
and final report can be viewed on our website 
http://www.downtowntc.com/maps-parking/TDM.  

Parking System Fund Financials 

The table below highlights the majority of our revenue and 
expense line items as of 12/31/2017 which is the most current 
available report.  Please refer to the Parking System Fund monthly 
report for details on all revenue and expense line items. 

 INITIAL 
BUDGET 

THIS YEAR % EXPENDED 
REALIZED 

651.00 DECK 
PROCEEDS 

370,000.00 253,601.30 68.54 

652.00 FEES COIN 1,300,000.00 825,850.97 63.53 

653.00 SURFACE 
PERMITS 

240,000.00 53,121.00 22.13 

653.05 DECK PERMITS 580,000.00 67,083.00 11.57 

656.10 FINES 335,000.00 240,035.10 71.65 

740.00 OPERATION 
SUPPLIES 

46,000.00 14,697.30 31.95 

801.00 PROFESSIONAL 
AND CONTRACTUAL 

940,000.00 448,704.40 47.73 

900.00 PRINTING AND 
PUBLISHING 

22,000.00 726.14 3.30 

920.00 PUBLIC 
UTILITIES 

130,000.00 29342.86 22.57 

930.00 REPAIRS AND 
MAINTNENACE 

400,000.00 19,777.25 4.94 

940.00 RENTAL 
EXPENSE 

119,000.00 70,905.38 59.58 

977.00 EQUIPMENT 234,000.00 0.00 .00 

GRAND TOTALS 5,709,700.00 2,280,127.00 39.93 

 

Lot D Reopens 

The newly reconstructed lot 
and boat launch reopened 
in time for the Cherry 
Festival. There were issues 
with the dimensions of the 
vehicle and trailer spaces, 
but they have been 
resolved.  

Lot X and Lot H Close 

The two parking lot leases 
with 5/3 Bank have been 
terminated effective July 31, 
2017.  The loss of lot X off of 
Garland Street west of Union 
reduces the number of 
permit spaces by 72 and the 
loss of lot H on the corner of 
100 W Front and 100 N Union 
reduces the number of 
metered spaces by 18. 

Lot P Expands 

We have a new lease to 
expand lot P at 100 W State 
which will add 60 spaces.  
The lot will be reconstructed 
in spring 2018 to incorporate 
the two parcels to the east. 
 
 

http://www.downtowntc.com/maps-parking/TDM


   

  Page 3 of 5 
   

 

Big Data 

We would like to begin providing information based on actual 
data collected in our systems.  Our goal is to help decision makers 
have the information they need to make sound decisions and to 
better inform the general public about the parking system.  

Permits Sold 

The graph provides a breakdown on the types of permits sold by 
revenue line item and amount of time purchased. Quarterly 
permits sold outside the calendar quarter are pro-rated, but still 
reflected as a quarterly permit sale.  

 

Citations Issued by Violation Code 

The graph provides an overview of the types of citations written. 
Each category is violation specific except the category 
Prohibited/Improper which is compiled of multiple violation codes, 
such as: in bus or taxicab area, in front of driveway, in alley, where 
prohibited by sign, obstructing traffic, for a prohibited purpose, 
direction parked & along curb, etc.  The violations are not location 
specific and include citation issued in Cherry Capital Airport, the 
Downtown District, Munson Medical Area, Northwestern Michigan 
College, and Residential Areas. 

 

Upcoming Projects 

Meter Violation Discount 

Effective January 1, 2018, a 
discount of $5 will be offered 
for the first five meter 
violations received in a 
calendar year when the 
violation is paid same day in 
person at the parking office 
or online.  The discount does 
not apply to drop box or 
mailed payments.  

$75 Meter Violations 

Effective January 1, 2018, 
the $75 meter violation 
count is increasing from 7 or 
more in a calendar year to 
11 or more in a calendar 
year. 

 

Fluctuating Inventory 
In these quarters, we have 
bagged 1,276 on-street and 
off-street metered spaces for 
varying projects like Park 
Place Conference Center, 
Park Street Condominiums, 
TC Lofts, and general 
requests for smaller events 
and general contractors.   

 



   

  Page 4 of 5 
   

 

 

Citations Issued and Appeals by Result  

This graph shows the total number of citations issued and 
appealed with a breakdown by appeal result.  We continue to 
provide new parkers with a Courtesy Warning in an effort to 
address concerns and answer questions related to parking 
throughout Traverse City.   

 
  

 

Current Rates 

Meter Rates 

0-4 Hour Meters $1.00/hour 

10 Hour Meters $0.60/hour 

Oversized Vehicle $2.00/hour 

Garage Transient Rates 

Per Hour $1.00 

Daily Max $10.00 
 

Permit Rates 

Surface 

Monthly $44.00 

Quarterly $113.75 

Calendar Year $390.00 

Garage 

Monthly $55.00 

Quarterly $146.25 

Calendar Year $520.00 

Meter Bags 

With Right-of-way $12.00 

Without Right-of-way $15.00 



   

  Page 5 of 5 
   

 

Pay Station Transactions by Payment Method 

The graph shows the number of transactions at the 24 pay stations, 
and the breakdown of payment methods used. Excess payments 
refer to cash overpayments since the devices do not give refunds. 

 

 

 

 

 

Hours of Operation 

Permit Holders 
Surface Lots are enforced 
Monday-Friday 8 AM-6 
PM.24 hour access 7 days a 
week at both garages. 

Old Town Transients 
Upper levels – Sunday–
Saturday 7 AM-12 AM. 
Ground level is enforced 
Monday–Saturday 8 AM-6 
PM. 
Overnight parking is allowed 
6 PM-8 AM. 

Hardy Transients 
Monday-Saturday 7 AM-12 
AM and Sundays 7 AM-10 
PM. 
Overnight vehicles will be 
locked in until the next 
business day. 
 

Suggestions 
We welcome constructive 
feedback to improve the 
content that is included in 
the quarterly report.  Please 
email your comments to 
nicole@downtowntc.com. 

 







Sara Hardy Farmers Market Advisory Committee Meeting
January 22, 2018 9:00 AM

I. Roll Call 
A. Tricia Phelps, Tim Werner, Sue Kurta, Brenin Wertz-Roth, Gary Jonas, Linda 

Grigg, Chuck Korson, Lori Buchan
B. Absent: Jan Chapman, Tom Brodhagen, Jeff Joubran, Meghan McDermott

II. Approval of Minutes
A. Lori Buchan made a motion to approve the minutes as seen, Chuck Korson 

seconded the motion. (8 yays, 0 nays)
III. Monthly Financials

A. Comparable financial position from 2016 and 2017
IV. Advisory Board Applications

A. The Applications are due February 2nd. There are currently four positions up for 
renewal at this time. 

V. Barricade Requirements
A. Required to have industrial strength barrier at each end of the markets. A vehicle 

will be necessary, Wednesday and Saturdays. This is coming from the local Fire 
Department and Police Department who want to be ahead of the curve. Can we 
choose something that is more appealing then a junky car? Like a food truck or a 
coffee vendor. 

B. A transient food vendor is the best use of this space. This can be outlined in the 
rules and submitted to the DDA.

VI. Programming Subcommittee Minutes
A. Meeting regularly to discuss new programming, including Wednesday evening 

markets. Met with parking and discussed new market time for Wednesdays, 4-7 
PM. Along with this the committee would like to host 1 event a month, kick-off 
party in June to start the Wednesdays. 

B. Lori Buchan makes a motion to recommend this proposal to the DDA Board, 
Brenin Wertz-Roth seconded the motion. (8 yays, 0 nays)

VII. Operations Subcommittee Minutes
A. Recommendations for edits to the rules were shared from this committee 

meeting mostly highlighting potential changes and removing redundancies. It is 
still possible that we would be adding transient food vendors and the Wednesday 
market time. 

B. Final approval for these will be in February.
VIII.Public Comment

A. Layout - 10 ft tents, 8 ft spaces: marking spaces with tape for this back row so 
that vendors know they are not in the parking spaces, but rather in the 10 ft 
areas.

B. Market Renovation Presentations: The city meeting presentations will likely be in 
the next month, when the CEO is on the job. 

C. Ticker Article: People are ready for this. In conversations, they are also 
wondering what the space could be used for besides the Farmers Market too. 

D. Food/Food Trucks: Our mission is farm to table quality so maybe we shouldn’t 
limit it to food trucks only. Should we work within the farmers market first? How 
do we cap it?



Sara Hardy Farmers Market Advisory Committee Meeting
January 22, 2018 9:00 AM

IX.  Adjournment
A. Lori Buchan moved to adjourn. 



DOWNTOWN PRESIDENTS’ DAY 

WEEKEND 
sale

 

FEB
16-19

WWW.DOWNTOWNTC.COM

2nd Level Goods Buy one, get one 
50% off entire store
Acoustic Tap Room10 % off all in 
stock logo wear
backcountry north Up to 40% 
off on brands such as Patagonia, North 
Face, Prana, Toad & Co, Marmot, Reef, 
Osprey & more
boyne country sports Buy an 
adult jacket, get double rewards points 
on your entire purchase • 30% off all 
junior winter apparel
cali's 16th & 17th - 20% off jewelry 
•18th & 19th - 20% off home decor
captain's quarters40% off 
sport coats, suits, sweaters & outerwear 
cherry hill boutique Extra 20% 
off all winter apparel & accessories • 
Brighton sale - handbags and jewelry
cherry republic February is 
National Cherry Month. Many of your 
favorites at the best prices of the year. 

ella's Donate jars of Peanut Butter 
for TC High School, get 20% off one 
full price item • 25% off custom 
furnishing orders

Eleven End of season sale - select 
clothing up to 60% off

Espresso Bay
$1 off all drinks from the “Secret” 
Reserve Menu 

flea 30-50% off select items
fustini's 30% off varietal oils from 
the Southern hemisphere
glitz & Spurs 40% off winter 
accessories • 40% off boots • 15% off 
storewide
golden shoes Final  markdowns on 
shoes & boots for men & women
kilwin's chocolate shop Buy 
one, get one free - fudge & ice cream
Mama Lu's Up to 50% off all 
merchandise while supplies last
monkey fist brewing co. $3 
Wiezenshine on draft • Pair your pint 
with 10% off all Monkey Fist Brewing 
Co. gear
mY SECRET STASH Buy one, get one 
free on select items - including tee shirts

NIFTY THINGS! 23% off all Smitten 
jewelry, Signature tumblers, Tandem 
for Two pillows & accessories, 
Meissenburg signs/barrel ends in stock, 
& Dune jewelry in stock
Orvis Streamside Select clothing 
& outerwear priced 25%-60% off • 
Orvis leader 2 packs - buy 2, get 1 free
PLAMONDON SHOES Save an 
additional 10% on all clearance items
POSH - A HOUSE OF STYLE 75% 
off clearance & 20% off storewide
ROBERT FROST Up to 70% off select 
merchandise.  Mention this ad & receive 
VIP 50% off any/all sale items
ROTH SHIRT CO. Sweatshirts 
clearance & other specials •New 
designs release
SUHM-THING Select merchandise 
50% off
SUNGLASS SHOPPE & UNIQUE 
OPTICS Purchase a pair of prescription 
frames & progressive lenses, get the 
second pair of frames & computer 
lenses half off
SWEET PEA Brand new Spring Tea 
Collection - Buy 3 get, 1 free • All 
in-stock Melissa and Doug toys are 40% 
off  • Take an additional 10% off all 
clearance items
TEE SEE TEE 20% off storewide • 
Free candy with purchase of $20 +

THE EXCHANGE 30% to 50% off 
select items

TOY HARBOR 20% off storewide
UNPARALLELED APPAREL 10% off 
storewide & new items marked down
VOTRUBA LEATHER GOODS 
Luggage trade-in sale |  Save $50 - 
$100 on Briggs & Riley Luggage.  Save 
15% on other brands with a trade in
(All trade ins must be roller bags in workable condition and are 
1 for 1 on the trade in. Trade in  Bags are donated to the Father 
Fred Foundation.  Ends Feb 28th.)



Presented By Great Lakes Wine & Spirits

FEBRUARY 25 - MARCH 3

THREE COURSE DINNER MENU
$25 OR $35 PER PERSON

downtown traverse city  l  downtowntc.com  l  231.922.2050

7 Monks Tap Room • Aerie Restaurant & Lounge • Amical • Apache Trout Grill • Bistro Foufou
Blue Tractor • Boathouse Restaurant • Bourbons 72 • Burritt’s Fresh Markets • Calypso Mediterranean Grill

The Cooks’ House • FireFly • The Franklin • Gaijin • Georgina’s • Harrington’s by the Bay • Jolly Pumpkin
Mammoth Distilling • McGee’s 31 • McGee’s 72 • Minervas • Mode’s Bum Steer • North Peak Brewing Co.

Patisserie Amie • Peninsula Grill • PepeNero Ristorantino Italiano • Poppycocks • Raduno • Rare Bird Brewpub
Red Ginger • Red Mesa Grill • Reflect Bistro at Cambria • Smoke & Porter • Sorellina • Taproot Cider House

The Towne Plaza • Trattoria Stella • Tuscan Bistro • Warehouse KitTChen + Cork • West End Tavern

Take a culinary excursion during Traverse City Restaurant Week February 25 - March 3, 2018. 
Traverse City’s finest restaurants will offer a three course dinner menu for $30 per person. Reservations are encouraged.

Menus may be viewed at downtowntc.com


